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2017-51 – ERP RFP 
Addendum #2 – November 8, 2016 

 

Registration for Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference is due by November 10, 2016 by 
email to rweiss@willcountyillinois.com with company information and attendee(s) name 
and email address(s). 
 

 

We received the following questions regarding this RFP: 
 
Question #1:  Is the County’s total operating budget about $197M?  If not, what is the total operating budget for the 
County, all funds? 
 
Answer #1:  The County’s total budget for 2016 is $481M.  The Corporate fund budget, which includes most county 
operations, is $197M.  Special funds, which have dedicated or restricted revenues account for the balance of the 
total county budget, or $284M.  
 
The 2017 budget is in process.   
 
  
Question #2 When does the County’s fiscal year begin?  
 
Answer #2:  Will County FY2017 begins December 1, 2016 through November 30, 2017. 
 

 
Question #3:  Is the required format listed on Page 10 -11?  (Section 19. A – I); Along with pages 19 – 23? 
  
Answer #3:  The responses outlined on pages 10-11 (under 19 E.) are intended to be used in the appropriate 
columns on the interrogatories.  Please use the interrogatories attached to this addendum.  They are being reissued 
due to some formatting issues.   
 

Pages 19-23 are the required references and pricing sheet; our requirement is that the forms provided be used. 
 
The format for your response is listed on Page 6, instructing bidders to tab all required sections as shown. 
 
Question #4:  In Section V. Integrations: 
You state that the system should assume the functionality of or integrate with Kronos Timekeeping and or TeleStaff 
solution.  However, there are no requirements for Timekeeping or Public Safety Scheduling included in the bid.  Can 
you elaborate on how the County intends to determine if the ERP system can address these needs absent 
requirements in these areas? 
  

Answer #4:  Please refer to Section V. Integrations in the RFP and see attached “Feature List” regarding Time 
Keeping. 
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